
Agenda Report 

Date: October 18, 2004 

I TO: CITY COUNCIL 

I FROM: CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO CONTRACTS WITH POUK AND 
STEINLE AND PAR ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR FOR INSTALLING 
OVERHEAD, UNDERGROUND AND SUBSTATION EQUIPMENT FOR 
THE WATER AND POWER DEPARTMENT. 

RECOMMENDATION 

/ It is recommended that the City Council: 

I .  Accept the bid dated September 24, 2004, submitted by Pouk and Steinle in 
response to Specifications LD-04-7 for installing overhead and underground 
equipment for the Water and Power Department; 

2. Accept the bid dated September 24, 2004, submitted by PAR Electrical 
Contractor in response to Specifications LD-04-7 for installing substation 
equipment for the Water and Power Department; 

I 3. Reject all other bids; 

4. Authorize the issuance of a Contract to Pouk and Steinle for a period of three 
years or until $4,800,000 is expended, whichever occurs first, with two 
additional one-year extensions, each not to exceed $1,600,000 per year. 

5. Authorize the issuance of a Contract to PAR Electrical Contractor for a period 
of three years or until $1,245,000 is expended, whichever occurs first, with 
two additional one-year extensions, each not to exceed $415,000 per year. 

I BACKGROUND 

The project workload of the Water and Power Department fluctuates greatly for the 
Electrical Distribution crews because of building activity, project scheduling, and 
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